
March 8, 1994 

To: Harold Weisberg 

From: Raphaela Seroy 

Re: Original ms/corrections from HW/retyped with new inserts, etc. 

Enclosed herewith: Your original manuscript; 
Retyped version with your corrections; 
and the "final" (but unproofed) pages 
so far entered into computer. 

I have tried meticulously to stay with all your new insertions in proper places and have kept comparing all three versions to make sure I have followed all your insertions to the letter. 

Since I'm returning your entire original version and keeping the retyped pages I have yet to enter (along with your new inserts), ou can compare what our i 	 were with what I have entere into computer so far. Om Atiou7 	00,04..2).  

Sincez,ly, 

Raphaela Seroy 

P.S. There was no time to insert photos you wished, aside from the fact that Tom Alyea (letter enclosed) was not willing to have his photos used. 

P.P.S. It is too late to put in a "conclusion" for the short version of CASE OPEN, but the concensus of opinion from C&G sales is that, as it stands, it is an enticing comeback in any event: 

The short version, as a "legal argument" is quote effective. 


